

31 March 2017

Jaida Ohokannoak
Manager, Technical Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB)
Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
info@nirb.ca

Karén Kharatyan
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board (NWB)
P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Tracey McCaie
Manager Land Administration
Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC)
P.O. Box 100, Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
tracey.mccaie@aandc.gc.ca

Re: 5530 Nunavut Inc. – Committee Bay Project.

Dear Ms. Ohokannoak, Mr. Kharatyan and Ms. McCaie,

We confirm that APEX Geoscience Ltd. is authorized to act on our behalf with regard to the permits applications for the Committee Bay Project.

Best Regards,


Fabio Capponi
President

5530 Nunavut Inc.